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Is this program/project a fundraiser? [] Yes ENO
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [] Yes No

['have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

LD

. e ¢ -
. 1%(Q——-f jl(i%l!%
District # Amount Date

Primary

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization H%\Mb( 6 IQAILCQOPW\Q@

\—aiya)

Program Name and Request Amount ] 0 (_)OQ 3 ‘b\’“dé’ {"] W meEy

Yes/No/NA

[

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

il aﬁaaugaga

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

s

S
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It

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

I8 B
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Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

LG
Is

\J‘l

met the BBB Chgrny Review Standards? F
Date: 7} ! ]QL ! [S’

Prepared by:q\ fi_ccfw—w%n %&L
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 323 W. Broadway, Suite 401, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.kyshakespeare.com

Applicant Contact: Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: 502.574.9900 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com
Financial Contact; Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: 502.574.9900 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Amy Attaway, Associate Artistic Director

k GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): - ICentral k-Park - 7 .
Council District(s): 6 | Zip Code(s):  [40208, + all other visiting

s

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Kentucky Shakespeare Festival in Central Park
Total Request: {S) ll0,000 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) | 10000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[@] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Att;c_hments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter ( Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

~ |EAF - Libraries Tour Amount: (§) 14,000
EAF - Immigrants Prog. Amount: (5) 2,500
Source: EAF - Central Park Amount: ($) 15,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? E] Yes D No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [=] Yes []No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, Kentucky Shakespeare's mission is to enrich our community by presenting
accessible, professional theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people of all ages.

We believe Shakespeare belongs to everyone, regardless of age, geography, or socioeconomic background. The
universal power of Shakespeare and the transformative power of the arts can affect positive change in our
community.

Kentucky Shakespeare, designated as the Official Shakespeare Company of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, is a
non-profit, professional theatre company.

Founded in 1949, Kentucky Shakespeare currently serves 108,000+ people annually through the Kentucky
Shakespeare Festival in Central Park, education programs in schools, public performances, and community outreach.
As the most comprehensive in-school arts education provider in Kentucky, last season Kentucky Shakespeare toured
to 83 counties, serving 69,000 students with interactive educational programming directly tied to academic standards,
helping impact student achievement. Our many community programs explore conflict resolution, empathy building,
and communication, in a range of settings, from pre-schools to senior centers.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been recognized by the Folger Library and the Kentucky Humanities Council for
exemplary programming, is a multi-year recipient of the National Endowment for the Arts Shakespeare in American
Communities program, and is a past recipient of the Kentucky Governor’s Award in the Arts. Kentucky Shakespeare
has been awarded multiple LEO Weekly Reader’s Choice Awards, Broadway World Louisville Regional Awards, the
2015 Center for Nonprofit Excellence’s Art of Vision Pyramid Award, and the 2017 Louisville Awards in the Arts
Bobby Petrino Family Foundation Arts Impact Award.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Kerry Wang, Chair - Humana 08/2023
Liam Felsen, Secretary - Frost, Brown, Todd 08/2025
Elizabeth Siebert, Treasurer - LG&E 08/2023
Merry Cossey Corlett - Community Liaison 08/2022
Rosie Felfle, Kindred 08/2024
Regan Nichols, Scoppechio 08/2025
Kevin Gibson, Humana 08/2024
Culver Halliday, Stoll, Keenon, Ogden 08/2022
Shannon Harris, UPS 08/2024
Lane Hettich, Neace Lukens 08/2024
Brooke Zimmerman, White Clay 08/2024
David James, Louisville Metro 08/2022
Jeff Koleba, Churchill Downs 08/2025
Lindsay Fouts, Kentuckiana CPAs 08/2025
Blake Counsell, Republic Bank 08/2024
Dr. Peter Tanguay, University of Louisville 08/2022

Describe the Board term limit policy:
Three year terms and three-term limit.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Matt Wallace, Producing Artistic Director 81,404
Robert Silverthorn, Dir. of Operations and Marketing 58,388
Kyle Ware, Dir. of Operations 41,637
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Kentucky Shakespeare is designated the Official Shakespeare Company of the Commonwealth by the Legislature.

2018 marks the 58th season of our free summer festival in Central Park as the oldest, free Shakespeare Festival in the
United States. For the past five summers we have served 100% of Louisville zip codes in Central Park.

We serve Louisville's underserved, making the work available and accessible to our diverse community regardless of
financial limitations. We operate in an urban park, and our audience is one of the most diverse of any professional
arts organization in the area. From the week that schools get out when it resumes in August, any family can
experience this public service and community festival at absolutely no cost to them.

The Festival season runs for 10 weeks from May 30-August 5, 2018 for 60 performances. 100% of these
performances are offered at absolutely no cost to the public for a total of over 200 hours of free arts experiences for
our community. At least 50% of the 30,000 audience members will be underserved audience members - minorities,

elderly, low-income, at risk, disabled.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The summer season budget is just under $300,000 for the 10-week free community festival. During the summer

season Kentucky Shakespeare employs 65 people, with 97% of them (all but two) living here in the area. We are able
to employ these professionals in the summer months when they may otherwise be unemployed.

The fund assists in paying professional artists for the festival.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, event/program for the community.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[E] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
V' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application,
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Kentucky Shakespeare will provide arts experiences to underserved community members at no cost to them -
25,000-30,000 people this summer of 2018. Populations in Louisville will be engaged throughout summer through
intergenerational, shared artistic, community experiences. A safe, community experience will be provided. The arts
have shown to develop empathy, conflict resolution skills, confidence, communication, influence thought and action,
and improve mental health and well-being.

This will be measured through audience demographic surveys and manual audience counts.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare engages community members in varieties of ways. We seek to increase the way in which we
engage. All of the 60 performances will be preceded by pre-show performances from groups from our community
including Down Syndrome of Louisville, community centers, Dreams With Wings, Acting Against Cancer,
Dancensation Studios, CirqueLouis, Governor’s School for the Arts, Louisville Fencing, the Stephen Foster Story,
New Albany Riverstage, and our own Shakespeare With Veterans program. We will expand our engagement through
additional community booths nightly and underserved groups. We will measure through tracking of community booth
engagement, pre-show engagement, tracking of numbers of early arrivals, and performance questionnaire.

Kentucky Shakespeare is also partnering this summer with the Louisville Ballet, the Louisville Improvisors, and
Cincinnati Shakespeare as they will be presenting full performances on our stage. Many organizations will be
exhibiting in the park including the Commonwealth Theatre Center, Louisville Water Company, Gilbert and Sullivan
Society, and Metro Parks.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column

‘E Coli 'lulil
i
[

| M hK-J Funds
.{'ItT h i

.i;‘h‘-,}':'u-ﬁ'.')‘i;_i { "-"5;,;;::1.!-1=.r_1
Personnei Costs Including Benefits 10000 191310 201310

f

A:
B: Rent/Utilities 5549 5549
C: Office Supplies

e

Telephone

In-town Travel

m
.

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials 85740 85740

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 10000 282599 292599

% of Program Budget 3 % 97 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 37,000
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 145,599

Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify) 0,000 (earned in park)
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** | 282,599

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers - ushers $2640 $10/hour for 264 hours

$2640
Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: g/

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. A )

Signature of Legal Signatory: W Date: |7/1/18

Legal Signatory: (please print): | Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: | 502-574-9900 Extension: |12 Email: | matt@kyshakespeare.com
Page 10
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y’ IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0752857510
Cincinnati OH 45201 Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
201312 67
00021617
BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202~2476

IE;"‘“%
014000

Emplover Identification Number: m
Person to Contact: & GOVERNMENT

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

OQur records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1965.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) b09(a)(l) and 170(b) (1) (A){vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code, Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011. '



0752857510
Nov. 17, 2014 LTR 4168C 0
201312 47
00021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If vou have anyv questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

Il .

e O ey

Kim D. Bailey
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3




Kentucky Shakespeare 2017-2018 Budget

INCOME 2017-2018
. BUDGET

CONTRIBUTED INCOME
Corporate $50,000
Foundation $235,000
Government $55,000

Ivid

EARNED INCOME

Production $131,500
Programs Fees $380,000
Other Earned Income $44 000

EXPENSE
Administration $333,273
Development $16,700
Education $160,068
Other Types of Expenses $100,609
Payroll Expense $125,000

Production - Summer $262,599




1:54 PM Kentucky Shakespeare

07/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Fifth Third 6.93
Fifth Third - Savings 27.06
In-Kind Clearing 400.00
Republic Bank 19,762.88
Republic Bank - Savings 194.23
Total Checking/Savings 20,391.10
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 45,128.31
Total Accounts Receivable 45128.31
Other Current Assets
Undeposited Funds 792.20
Total Other Current Assets 792.20
Total Current Assets 66,311.61
Fixed Assets
Furniture and Equipment
1400 Property & Equipment 20,765.62
1410 KSF Equipment 128,313.12
1411 Vehichles 37,471.50
1412 Accum Deprec Vehichles -32,546.41
1413 Lighting & Sound Equipment 55,754.00
1420 Accum Deprec Equipment -120,682.18
1421 Accum Deprec Furn/Fix -912.10
1430 Leasehold Improvements 321,237.87
1440 Accum Deprec Leaseholds -277,452.18
1450 Furniture & Fixtures 2,801.95
Total Furniture and Equipment 134,751.19
Total Fixed Assets 134,751.19
TOTAL ASSETS 201,062.80
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 34,889.59
Total Accounts Payable 34,889.59
Credit Cards
Chase -151.00
Total Credit Cards -1561.00
Other Current Liabilities
Banks -400.00
Payroll Liabilities
Federal Income Tax/941 65,796.53
KY State Income Tax/K-1 21,442.97
Local Income Tax/W1 9,677.41
Medicare
Company -1,516.32
Employee 10,717.15
Medicare - Other 159.50
Total Medicare 9,360.33
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1:54 PM Kentucky Shakespeare

07/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31,18
Social Security
Company -5,645.03
Employee 44,605.67
Social Security - Other -156.42
Total Social Security 38,804.22
Payroll Liabilities - Other 987.45
Total Payroll Liabilities 146,068.91
Retirement Account
403B Company Match -184.14
403B Employee Contribution -863.21
Total Retirement Account -1,047.35
Total Other Current Liabilities 144,621.56
Total Current Liabilities 179,360.15
Long Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Prior Years - Federal 85,598.36
Prior Years - KY Unemployment 14,921.62
Total Other Liabilities 100,519.98
Total Long Term Liabilities 100,519.98
Total Liabilities 279,880.13
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 73,828.08
Unrestricted Net Assets -67,391.02
Net Income -85,254.39
Total Equity -78,817.33
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 201,062.80
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations}
Department of the Troasury. P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Service

P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990.
A _For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning SEP 1, 2016 andending AUG 31, 2017
B %ﬁfg agle- C Name of organization D Employer identification number

[Jihees | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
l:fuNﬁaTlEs Dolng businegs as

OMB No. 1545-0047

o 390

Room/suite § E Telephone number

ki) Number and street (or P.0. box it malt s not delivered to strest address)
gi‘ﬁlf,/ 323 W. BROADWAY 401 (502) 57489900
aiod " City or town, state or pravince, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code G Gross recalpts § ; ]

el LOUISVILLE, XY 40202

D@gﬁ:‘”' F Name and address of principal officer:MATT WALLACE
Porii? 1323 W. BROADWAY . SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE ;, KY

| Tax-exampt status: LXJ] 501(c)(3) LI s01(c)( )< (nsertno. |J4947(a)1yor ] 697
J Website: p»r KYSHAKESPEARE ., COM

K_Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ ] Trust || Association | ] OtherB>

ud , ves [_INo
: of. (ee instructions)
H{c) GrouESxclin loghumber B

6,0[ M State of legal domlolle: K'Y,

\Partd] Summary . - V,
g | 1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: PRESENT AC/S] ] PROFESSIONAL
g THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE, INSPIRE , ANE ERTAIN.
[ 2 Checkthisbox B L lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed gffiche % of its net assets.

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . W o AN 3 15

« | 4 Numberofindependent voting members of the governing body (Part V), line 1b) _ % S 4 15
& | & Total number of individuals employed In calendar year2016 (PartV,line2a) %, % ~ 5 13
£ | 8 Totalnumber of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) R I - 50
&: 7 a Tota! unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column {C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxabie incoms from Form 9907, line 34 ,m‘ " A e iiesineee ] 70 0.

) Prior Year Gurrent Year

g | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part Vll, tine 1h) 443,796, 529,027,
§ | @ Programservice revenue (Part Vill, line2g) . W e 411, 377. 460,215,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIli, column (A}, lines 3, 4, f 70) L& 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8¢ Wd €)oo 3,175, 20,403,
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must eflal Bart Wi¥column Al lhe12) .. 858,348, 1,009,645,

13 Grants and simllar amounts paid (Part IX, oglu? 0. 0.

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [¥ugol 0. _ 0.

15 Salaries, other compensation, emplefi i 316,453, 364,935,

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, W, dinette) 0. 0.

X, colurtfl (D), ne 25) B>

665,647

17 gmn (Afiines 11a-11d, 1#24e) . 561,288,
Ry _m aqual Part (X, column (4), line 25) 877,741, 1,030,587,
ctiine 18fromlinet2 ... <19,393.p <20,937.>
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
395,883, 407,157,
182,193. 214,404,
213,690. 192,753,

v 71 declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belist, it is
ghd compiete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is basad on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Stgnature of officer Date
Here MATT WALLACE
Type or print name and Hile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date [(f)heck
Pald CHRISTINE N KOENIG stllemploya
Preparer | Firm'sname p DEMING MATLONE LIVESAY & OBTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm's address p,, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 . Phoneno. (502 )426-9660
Hay the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? ? {see instructions) . LX]ves _l___f_ No
Form 980 (2016)

532001 14-11-16

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. m

rogram Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Partll ... ... D
1 Briefly describe the arganization’s mission:
EARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY

GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHAKESP
PRESENTING ACCESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL THEATRE EXPERIENCES THAT EDUCATE,

INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PREOPLE OF ALL AGEHS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PP FOM 880 07 B0OELY ., ottt e [Ives XIno

DYes [E No

If "Yos," describe these new services on Scheduie O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .

If “Yes," describe these changes on Scheduls O.
Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,

Section 601(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocaticns to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported,
142,859.)

da (Code: ) (Expenses § 505 , 339, including grants of § ) (Hsvent;es 4
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE

PLAYS BACH SUMMER, EACH PRODUCTION IS PERFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS
AND IS FREE TO THE PUBLIC.

4b (.Cod:‘a: ) ) (Expenses : 335,811, Including grants of $ ) {(Rovenue ¢ 342,891, }
- THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT I8

OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE RENTUCKIANA AREA.

Including grants of $ ) {Revenue$ . )

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.) '
including grants of § . )} (Revenue § )

841,150,

{Expenses §

4e_ Total program service expenses P

632002 11-11-18
2
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. -_fgqﬁ

"IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501 {c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
*Yes," complete SCheaule A . ..o 14 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors 2 { X
3 Did the organization engage in direct of indirect political campalgn activities on bahalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public offioa? If *Yes," complete Scheaule G, Part! . 3 X
4 Section §01(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activitles, or have a ssction 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlf . .. . . . 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedurs 83-197 /f * Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil . .. . 8 X
6 Did the organizaticn maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historle structures? /f Yes," complete Schedule D, Partyf . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /7 "Yes, * complete
SCREOUIB D, PRITIH ..........coose ettt 8 X
9 Did'the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not iisted In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
/f *Yes, " complete Schedulo D, Partty T et o X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasl-endowments? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Party
11 If the organization's answer to any of the foliowing questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIH, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 107 /f "Yes, " cormplete Schedule D,
PBIEVI st svsn st s ettt s s e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complets Schaciule D, Part Vit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 162 / "Yes, " complete Schedute O, PartVilf . . ... . . . 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complste Schedule D, PartIX e e st 11d X
e Didthe organization repart an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 267 #f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabllity for uncertain tax positions undsr FIN 48 (ASG 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X i1l X
12a Did the organization abtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
SCHETUIS D, PAIts X 8NGXI ...t e e 12a| X
b Was the organization Included in consolidated, independent audked financlal statements for the tax year?
If "Yas," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xil Is optional | 12b X
13 is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? I "Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? /f "Ves, " complete SCheaule F, PAIS 18T IV __...............occcoeeresoccreseoeeeessoeesseeseoeoeee oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland iV | . . 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes,® complete Scheduie F, Farts I/l and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 1167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part! ... ..o 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
Tcand 8a? /f "Yes, " complete SChedule G, Pt .. . _...........cccocoeooeeesirceereresoesreesssseesee oo 18] X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a7? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il v T i |- X
Form 990 (201g)
132003 11-11-18
3
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Form 990 (2016)

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. N -

Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules fonfied)
Yes | No
20s Did the arganization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H . .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, coiumn (4}, line 17 # "Yes," complete Scheduls |, Parts landll | 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic Individuals on
Part X, column (&), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fandy g, X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the crganization’s current
and farmer officers, ditectors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employess? If “Yes,* complete
SRS ...ttt 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond lssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31 1 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SOedule K. If 'NO", GOT0MME 268 ... 24a X
b Did the organization [nvest any procesds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ..o 24h
¢ Did the organization maintalh an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of"
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c){4), and 501(c}(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disquailfied person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedute L, Part! | o 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifisd person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ7 /f "Yes, " complete
SORBOUBL, PAIL L ...ttt ettt 25b X
28 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,*
COMPIBNG SCHATUID Ly PAILI __.....__.._....ceotvmeemrmsessmssssesoe et 26 X
27 Did the organlzation provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, diractor, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partitl .. . . ... ..
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV .
Instructions for applicable filing threshalds, conditions, and exceptions): cale ‘
@ Acurrent of former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule LPatlv i, 28a E__
b A family member of & current cr former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part v 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or Indirect ownar? I “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part M . |28e X
29  Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the arganization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualiiied conservation *
contributions? if *Yes, " COmplete SCEdUIe M ____................ccov oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
I7"YBs," Complete SCHEGUIE N, PAMLI ...........ccc.coooeeoe et 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes,” compleie
SCHEOUIE N, PRI I ........oooeeee ettt e oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the otganization under Regulations
seations 501.7701-2 and 301.770137 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! .. ... ... . .~ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule , Part i, 1, or IV, and
PEIEVLINE T oo eetee ettt seeeeee e e 34 X
3%a Did the organization have a controlled antity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(13)? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule R PartViiine2 35h
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
17 *Yes, " complete Schedule B, Pt VN2 .............cc.ccoooeeseeeeeoeeseeeeeeesees oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is freated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R Pat\t 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 )
Note. All Form 990 fllers are required to completeSchedule O ... . 38l X
Form 990 (2018)
32004 11.17-18
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
egarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Statements R

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part vV
No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable e
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
¢ DId the organization comply with backup withholding rules for repartable payments to vendars and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... et een et s
2a Enter the number of employees reparted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the yearcovered by thigreturn IETAN B :
b M at least one is reported on ling 2a, did the organization file alf required fecleral employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) T i R
3a Did the organization have unrelated business grass income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? ... . ... o 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, seourities account, or other financlal account)? .. X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B> ' g
See Instructions for filing requirements for FinGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). S RN S
.5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shalter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
" b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was orls a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? 5b | - X
o ¥ -Yes toline 8 or 6b, did the organization fle Form 8867 . T 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross teceipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organlzation solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? T Ba X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
ryor® NN AEUCHBIG?. ...ttt -
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170(c). i
& Did the organization raceive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services pravided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of tha goods or services provided? .. . ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was required
to file Form 82827 X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . l_?d { o
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? E__
¥ Did the organization, duting the year, pay premiums, directly or indiractly, on a personai benefit contract? X
8 ltihe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form B899 as requited? . | 7
h It the organization recelvad a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 3
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. G
a Did the sponsoring organization maks any taxable distributions under section 49669
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PerSON?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initlation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vil line 12 | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. .. . 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter: .
a Gross income from members or shareholders ..................ooe 11a
b Qross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due of received from them,) ____.__.........cc.oowwmmoeeesoesnoooooooo i1b FONC)
12a Section 4947(a)(1) hon-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in licu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . Iin ]
13 Section 601(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurarice issuers. ‘ i e e
a Is the crganization licensed to issue qualiﬂed‘health plans in more than one state? ... 13a 1
Note. See the instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule O. G i
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i8 required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to lssue quailfied health PIAMS oo e 13b
© Enter the amount of reserves onhand ... e 138 IR W A
14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the texyear? 14a X
b1t "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Form 990 (2016)
12005 11-11-18
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Form 990 (2016)
| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yee® response to lines 2 through 7b below, ana for
to line 82, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

a

0" response

[X]

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI s -
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ia 15 e . :

If there are materfal differences in voting righis among members of the gaverning bedy, or if the governing
body delagated broad authority to an executive committaa or similar committes, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are Independent b
2 Did any officet, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with any other

O, direCtor, rUstee, O Ky OIMIBIOYOE T e

3 Did the organization delegate control over managsment duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officars, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | .. 4
& Did the organlzation become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5
6

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

S I LR PV PV PV POR FOR

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? . ... .. . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, afflliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing hody before flling the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, 5 [
12a X

12a Did the organization have a written confiict of Interest policy? if "No,"go tofine 13~~~
12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and censistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
. 12¢

in Schedule O how this was done

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? }
152 X

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official .

b Other officers or key employees of the organization | ...............ccooovccommrcovosreeoresoeoo CEO O 15b
if “Yes" to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). g
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement with a

taxable entity dUriNG T YERIT | .. ....o.oseereieceione e s sestse e eeeectone s earseeeee e oo oo eeeeo
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or pracedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

"In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
. 16b

exempt status with regpectto such arrangements? . . oo

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-KY
Section 8104 requires an organization te make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

18
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.
Own website E] Another's website LX] Upon request E’ Other (explain in Schedule O}
18  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: B
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC, - (502) 574-9900
323 W. BROADWAY , SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
32008 11-41-16 P Form 990 (2016)
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Form 600 (2016) KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. m
Directors, Trustess, Key Empioyees, Highest Compe

Compensation of Officers,
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a oEonseornotetoany lineinthisPart Vit oo e D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Ke Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Compiete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compengation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

@ List all of the arganization’s current officers, directors, trustess (whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."
or key employee) who received report-

@ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, diractor, trustes,
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization’s former officers, key employess, and highest compensated etnployees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employess:

and former such persons.

Chack this box If neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,
(A) (B) ) D) (E) {F}
Name and Titls Average | . . nﬂ‘gfﬁmmw one Reportable Reportable Estimated
’ hours per | box, unless person Is both an compengation compensation amount of
week | ©ficerand a diraotorfrustee) from from related other
(iist any g the organizations compénsation
hours for s § organization (W-2/1088-MISC) frorr} th§
related H g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| &8 | £ gz and related
velow |38 E (38 g organizations
EHHHHSE
(1) KERRY WANG 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2} ELIZABETH CHERRY BIEBERT 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) LIAM FELSON 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{4} LANE DENALI HETTICH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER o X 0. 0. 0.
{5) JEFF KOLEEA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{(6) DIANE BAILEY-BOULET 1.00 A
BOARD MEMBER X 0. - 0. 0.
{7) MERA COS$SEY CORLETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER . X 0. 0. 0.
{8) BLAKE COUNSELL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. : 0. 0.
(9) ROBIE FELFIE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X ’ 0. 0. g,
(10) KEVIN GIBSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. g.
{11) CULVER HALLIDAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. Q0. 0.
(12) SHANNON HARRIS 1.00
B0BRD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DAVID JAMES 1.00
30ARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
'14) DR, PETER TANGUAY 1.00
IOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
15) BROOKE ZIMMERMAN 1.00
OARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
16) PHILLIP ALLEN . 1.00
HAIR (PREVIOUS) X X 0. 0. 0.
17) AMANDA GREGORY 1.00 »
ECRETARY {PREVIOUS) X X 0. 0. 0.
12007 14-13-16 . Form 990 (2016)
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

-P_ageﬂ

Form 990 (2016)
ml l Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) (8) ©) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ohostion one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
\{Veek officer and a director/trustas) from fram related other
fistany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for { & organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related | g (& § {(W-2/1098-MISC) arganization
organizations| £ | £ g [E and related
below (E|5 5|5 28! . organizations
me)  [S(8|&|5[5E)E
(18) AMY EISENBACK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
(19) THADDEUS HOOVER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
(20) EMILY PAGORSKI 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MATT WALLACE 40.00
PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTO X 81,404. 0. 5,679,
b Substotal e e > 81,404. 0.] 5,679,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA » g. Q. 0,
d_Total(addlines thand 16) ... » B1,404. 0. 5,679,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former bfﬂc;er, director, or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? if "Yos," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,* complste Schedule J for such inoividue! |
8§  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unre!ated arganization or individual for services

5

rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, ' complete Schedule Jfor SUCR PErson . ... ...

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complste this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that recelved mare than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar yeaf ending with or with

(A
Name and business address

NONE

n the organization’s tax year,
(B) ©)
Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

Form 890 (2016).

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B>

332008 t1-11-16
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Form 990 i2016!

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

tatement of Revenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)...............
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Check If Schedule O contains a Iesponse ornote to any lineinthig Part VI ... ..o
T R R R T {A} (B} € !a !(
; Total revenus Related or Unrelated Rer\’lf"l‘ g clgded
: exempt function business rsnectians
PRI L o revenus revenue §12-514
gg 18 Federated campaigns 1a ’ St
BE8| b Membershipdues 1b
,,,-E ¢ Fundraisingevents =~ 1c 8,202,
‘g k| d Related organizations | 1d L
4E] e Government grants {contributions) | 1e 85,337.)
g‘g £ Allothar contributions, gifts, grants, and :
25 simitar amounts not included above ___ 1| 435,488,
‘EU g Nanoash sontributions included in lines 1a-1f: § 1 ' 0 0 0 .
85| h TotalAddunestatf S
usiness Codel /" T BT T
8 | 2a EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS 711190 324,866.] 324,866.
Tel b PRODUCTIONS 711190 135,349, 135,3149.
(g E el
£5|
B
& e _
& f All other program servlca revenue ..
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ... ... | 460,215,

& Royalties ...................

6 a Gross rents

(;}Real

¢ Rentalincome or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities

{i) Other

assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

¢ Gainor(loss) .
d Net gain or (loss)
8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
Inctuding $ 8,202, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See

Parttv, line 18

Other Revenue

¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See

b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net Income or {loss) from gaming activities
10 a Qross sales of inventory, less returms
and allowances .. ... ST
b Less: costofgoods sold

12,623,

P

PartV,line 18 a

Miscellaneous Revenus

¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory

usiness Cod

45,535

11a OTHER INCOME

711190

25,835,

b
¢

d Allotherrevenue . "
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d .

25,535.]

0.

5. 137

1,009,645,

L85 750

___| | 12 Tatal revenue. See Instructions,
32009 11-11-16
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Sectlon 507(c)(3} and 501(c}(4) organizations must compiete all columns, All other organizations must complete colurn (4).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthis Part IX . L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines Bh, Total e)'(\)en Proar {B) " Mana g}en tand Funcsgising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl penses N enses | geners) exoarang expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations T NN L R
and domestic governments. See Part {V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part v, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to fareign
organizations, foreign goverments, and foreign
indlviduals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paidto or formembers
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key empioyees | 87,651, 37,690. 14,901, 35,060,
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified ’
persans (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalarlesandwages . 220,687, 178,483, 40,175. 2,029,
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k} and 403(b) smployer contributions) .
9 Otheremployesbenefits 19,635, 15,539, 3,563, 533,
10 .Payrolitaxes . ... . 36,962, 26,113, 6,600, 4,240,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .. . ..o
b 15,000 15,000,
c 10,450, 10,450.
d
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f lInvestmentmanagementfees
g Other. (It line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
cofumn (A) amount, list fine 11g expanses on Sch 0,) 11,000. 11,000.
12 Advertising and promation . . 27,572, 24,575. 32,580. 417.
13 Officeexpenses . ... . 14,836. 2,270, 8,216. 4,350.
14 Information technology . 349. 349.
15 Royaltles ... ..o,
16 OCCUpanCy.......,...... 26, 626; 20,052. 6,527- 47T
17 TORVl e 21,418, 17,825. 3,593.
18 Payments of travel or entettainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 nterest 5,626, 5,626,
21 Paymentstoaffilates .. ...
22 Oapreciation, depletion, and amortization 43,585, 41,406. 2,179,
23,291, 20,963, 2,329,

23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. Hemize axpenses not covered
above. {List miscellanecus expensas in line 24e. if line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Scheduig 0.) R TR I N
a ACTORS CONTRACTS 200,829, 200,829,
b PRODUCTION EXPENSE 168,715, 168,715.
¢ EDUCATION EXPENSE 86,691, 86,691.
d BANK CHARGES 8,443, 8,443,
e All other expenses 1,216, 1,216.
26 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de 1,030,582, 841,150, 142,756, 46,676,
26  Jointcosts. Comptete this iine only if the organization
reported In column (B ) joint costs from a combined
educatipnal campalgn and fundraising solicitation,
. Chack hers t [:] it follawing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
32010 111116 10 Form 990 (2016)
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RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. m

Balance Sheet
L]

Check If Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylinginthisPartX ... oo
(A} (8)
Beginning of year &nd of year

1 Gash-noninterestbearing 201. 4 11,720,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable,net . T 131,732.] a 123,887,
4 Accounts receivable, net 4,217.1 4 4,331,
&  Loans and ather receivables from current and former officers, dirctors, T R

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete : AN ]

Partit of SChedUle L ..o 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
sectiort 4858(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing !
employers and sponsoring organizations of soction 501(c)(9) voluntary :

empioyees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Part lof SchL 6
g 7 Notesand loans receivable,net ... ... .~~~ " 7
8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... .. ... 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges , 1,545.] 9 4,493,
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other ’ o e IR PEE L
basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedule 0 10a 791 ,709. 1o Saes et L B T
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 106 ] 528,983, 258,188.] 100 262,726,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities .~ 11
12  Investments - other securities, See Part Wiline 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. Ses Part IV, line 11 | 13
14 Intangibleassets | : 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, lne 41 . ..~ T 15
395,883.] 1 407,157,

168 _ Total assets. Add iines 1 through 15 (must equallined4) ...~
180,191, 17 214,404,

17 Accounts payabls and accrued expenses
18  Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue

21 Escrow or custodial account Hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
£ Complste Part I of ScheduleL. . ... .~~~
- {23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unretated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans paysble to unrelated third parties .
25  Other liabifities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 1 7-24). Complets Part X of
SChEdUIBD e 2,002.] 25 0.
—1 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . ... 182,193, 25 214,404,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >T2-§Tand T ST e T A
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, . B I Bt N L RN
§ 27 Unrestricted Net8SS0tS ., __............ooverevoseocoes oo 189,440.) 27 130,483,
& |28  Temporarly restricted net assets 24,250.] 28 62,270,
? |20 20 .
£ ,
& and complets lines 30 through 34, SRR AR Ty e
é’ 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or qurrent UNgs e 30
2 31  Paid-in or qapita} surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund | 31
§ |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
= |88 Totsinetassetsorfundbalances . 77 213,690.] 33 192,753,
-84 __Total liabilities and net agsets/fund balanges .. ... 395,883, as 407,157,
Form 990 (2016)
12011 11-11-18
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Form 990 (2016) RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. -ﬂge_g

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to anylineinthisPart X1 ... .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part ViNl, column {A}, line 1 2) 1,009,645,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) 1 v 030 r 582,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1 <20 i 937.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) 213,690.
5 Netunrealized gains (fosses) on investments ... ..
6 Donated sarvices and use of facliitles
7 investment expenses
8 Prior period adjustments
9 Other changes in net asssts or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must squal Part X, line 33,
COMMMB))  ooooevoceiinnini i 10 192,753,
:Part Xlif Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XiI

1 Accounting method used to prepars the Form 990: [:] Cash Acorual L] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accauntant?

sgparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountent?

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both: )

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibliity for aversight of the audit,

If the organization changad either its oversight process or sefection process during the tax year, explain in Schedute O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Aot and OMB CIIGUIBr ATIB? | ireoiciveons oo ssssfe e soeere s oo eeeeeeeoee oo

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the arganization did not undergo the required audit

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..o

3a

:X. °

3b

b
or audits, expiain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takento undergo such audits ... oo

632012 11-11-16
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OMB No. 1646-0047

SCHEDULE A .
Public Charity Status and Public Support W

(Form 990 or 990-E2)
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section

Departmant of the Treasury

48947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,

Name of the organization

Irtemal Ravenue Savios B> information about Schedule A {Form 800 or 890-EZ] and Its instructions is at WWW.Irs.gov/form990, % o
Emplo i Qor
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE , INC, M

P ON -

4]

w

10

]
]
xj
-]
]
L]

income and unrelated business taxable income (fess section 511

1 ]
12 [J

e

f  Enter the number of supported otganizations

[:j Type lf functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,

]

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions,

The organlzation is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section T70(b)(1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b){ T)(A)H). (Attach Scheduls E {Form 930 or 990-£2).)

A hospital or & cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A)iiT).
A madical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}(1}(A)iif). Enter the hospital's name,

clty, and state:

An organization operated for the henefit of a college or universit
section 170{(b)(1){A){iv). (Complete Part i)

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described In section 170(b)(HAHv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170{b)(1){A){vi}). (Compiete Part i)

A communily trust described in section 170(b)( 1{A)(vi). (Complste Part I1,)
An agricultural reseatch organization described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant céllege of agriculture (see Instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organizatfon that normally recelves: (1) more than 38 1/8% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
ptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross lnvestment

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exce
tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

y owned or operated by a governmental unit described In

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1)

An organization organized and operated exclusive
An organization organized and operated exciusive
more publicly supported organizations described |

lines 12a through 12d that describes the typaof s
Type I. A supporting organization opsrated, supervised, or controlled by Its supported organiz

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s),
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that contral or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part 1V, Sactions A and C.

ly to test for public safety, See section 509(a)(4). .
ly for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
n section 509(a)(1) or section 502(a){2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box in
upporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
ation(s), typically by giving

or trustees of the supporting

by having

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Iil non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connaction with its supported organization(s}
that is not functionally integrated. The arganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
reguirement (see Instructions), You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type i

functionally integrated, or Type H non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

g Provide the foliowing Information about the supported organization(s). .
{i) Nare of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization i "’n 3 g°’{9?}|‘ 2 '°’|'l 'Eeﬁt? {v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
support (see Instructions) [ support (sse instructions)

organization (described on lines 1-1 (i Yos No

lotal

40419 757979 697301

-HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. s3z021 9.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC..

upport Sched
(Complete only if you checked the box an line 5, 7, or B of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the organization

falls to qualify under the tosts listed below, please complete Part lil)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)Bp>|  (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d} 2015 {e) 2018 (f) Totat
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”y 593,142.] 372,490.) 577,985.] 443,796./ 529,027.] 2516440,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
[zation’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended on lts behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add iines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

443, 796.] 529, 027. 2516440.

_593,142.] 372, 4590, 277,985,

amount shown on line 11,
column® 269,505,
6 _Public support. Subiract line 5 from ins 4. ; 2246935,
Section B. Total Support . ~
Calendar year (or fiscal yaar beginning in) b {a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 2016 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromined4 . | 593,142.] 372,490. 577, 985. 443,796.] 529,027.] 2516440.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1)

50 542

104,753.] 47,190. _ 13,77?. 25 535. 241,799.

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 [ 275 8 239,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc {see Instructlons) 12 l 2 476,778.
13 First five years. If the Form 890 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere ... . ettt e ans e eeenennenenesnesnsnnes L] CJ
Section C. Computation of Fuﬁﬁc Support Percentage
14 8 1 . 4 6 %

14 Fublic support percentage for 2018 {line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)
15 79.87 o

15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il, lina 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organlzation did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 ts 33 1/3% or more, chack this box and e
. b

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ime 1 5 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box |:]
P

" and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on rlne 13 1 Ga, or 1 6b and Ime 14 is 10% or more,

and If the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explaln In Part Vi how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . L]

more, and If the organization meets the "fac’ts and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . b %
| 4

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, ot 17b, chack this box and see instructrons
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. Page 3
| Part lil | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sac ion 509({a

{Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | of if the organization failed to qualify under Part I K the organization falls to

ualify under the tests listed balow, please complete Part IL}
Section A. Public §upport

Calendar year (or fiscal year begianing in)B»|  (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facliities furnished in
any activity that is ralated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Inese under section§13

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

§ The vaiue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

&8 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that

axcoad the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

CAddlines 7aand7b ..

8 Public support. i inz.8)
Section B. %otai Support -
Calendar year (or fisoal year beglnning in) b {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e} 2016

9 Amounts fromine® ,
10a Gross Income from Interest,

" dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxabts ingcome
(lass section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1875

¢cAddlines 10aand10b | .
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regutarly camiedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) ..
13 Total suppord. (add tines 9, 100, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the arganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization, -
..................................................... | -

{f) Total

{f) Total

check this box and SROD OIe o e et s ensa sasen

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage ) , _
156 Public support percentage for 2016 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part i, iine1s ... | 1§ %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column o .. 17 %

18 %

18 investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is mare than 33

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |

1/3%, and line 17 is not

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ___

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on lins 14, 198, or 18b, check this box and see Instructions ..
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedula A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. -_@gg}_

art IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complste only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part i, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complate Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, completa
Sections A, D, and E, if you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations fisted by name in the arganization's governing
documents? /f "No, * describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. if historic and continuing relationship, explain,

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 {c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4}, {5), or () and
satisfied the public support tests under sectlon 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes, " describe o Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organizatlon ensure that all support to such organizations was used exciusively for section 170{c){(2)(B)
purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure stich use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supporited organization”)? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deociding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /# "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any forelign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sectlons 501(c)(3) and 508(a}(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)

3a

4a

purposes.
Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supportted arganizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, pr removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;

{if) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing docurent).

Type lor Type I only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated In the arganization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization pravide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supparting organizations that also

support or bensfit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detall in

Part V1.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, ar a 35% controlied entity with

regard to a substantial contrlbutor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-£2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77

If "Yes, " complete Fart | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one ar more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? if "Yes," provide detall in Part VI,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a) hold a controlling interest in any entity In which I

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi. ob

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any petsonal benefit ] e o

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes, * provide detail in Part V1. 9¢

Was the arganization subjact to the excess business holdings rules of section 4043 because of section

4943() {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non4unctionally integrated S
10a

supparting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to Sl
10b

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.}
632024 08-21-16 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2016
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rart IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Scheduls A (Form 690 or 990.£2 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. -m

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, elther alone or together with persons described in {b} and (c)
below, the governing bpdy of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controiled entity of a person described in {8} or (b) above?/f *Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi,

Yes No

1ib
1ic

Section B. Type lSupporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majotity of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervisad, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year,

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the suppoited
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yes,"” explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposss of the sup}oorted organization(s) that operated,

Supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes | No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Woere a majority of the organization's dirsctors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directars
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /If "No, " describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

Yes No»_

Section D. All Type i Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organlzatidns, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describirg the type and amount of support pravided during the prior tax
year, (i} & copy of the Form 990 that was mast recantly flled as of tha date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trusteses either {} appolinted or elested by the supported
organization(s) or {) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /¥ "No, * explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organizations).

8 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice In the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes, ° describe in Part VI the role the organization's

Yes | No

Suppontad organizations played in this regard.,
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafses instructions),

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 below,
b [ ] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete ine 8 below.

c
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did substantielly all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organizaticn(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, " then in Part VI Identity
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered thelr exempt purposss,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described In () constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organlzation’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? /f “Yes, * explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvemant.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer (&) and (b) below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,
Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activitles of each

a

b

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe In Part Vi how You supported a government entity (see Instructions).

[ Yes [ No

'>éa‘

..Sb.

32025 09-21-18
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of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi_the rofe playsd by the organization in this regard.
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 900-E2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. - Page §
“artV | Type NI Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 L) Checkhers ifthe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 {explain in Part V1.) See instructions. Al
other Type Il nonfunctionally Integrated suppotting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (ses instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

20 N A TN

Depreciation and depistion
Partion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
coliection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see Instructions)

Do D o [

[}

7__Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8__Adjusted Net Income (subtract iines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

{A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of afi non-exempt-use assets (see
Instructions forshort tax vear or assets held for part of yean):

Avarage monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

a
b
c__Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d
e

Discount claimed for blockage ar other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 . Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 _ Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions) 4
5 _ Net vaiue of non-exemptuse assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
€ Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7___Recovaerles of prior-year distributions 7
8  Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

8ection C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1__ Adjusted net income for prior year (from Saction A, line 8,.Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of llne 1 2
3 _Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or lihe 3 4
5 Income tax Imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract iine 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) I R R I e
7 Check here if the current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization {seo

instructions).
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Sohedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. age 7
Part:-V.'| Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations ;
Current Year

Section D - Distributions
1 __Amounts pald to supported organizations to accompliéh axempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposss of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
8 _ Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exemnpt urposes of supported organizations
4 _Amounts paid to asquire exempt-use assets
8 _ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describa in Part VI). See instructions
7
8

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8
Distributions to attentive supportad'organizations to which the organization Is responsive
{provide detalls in Part VI). See instructions
9 __ Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C,line 6
10 _Line 8 amount divided by Lins 9 amount

{i) {if) {iii}
; Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 201 6 from Section C, line 6
2. Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 {reason-

able cause required- explain in Part V1, See Instructions
3__ Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016: :

a

b

¢ From 2013
d_From 2014
-]

f

From 2015
Total of lines 3a through e
-9 Appiied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
i

Appiied to 2018 distributable amount
Carryaver from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3k, and 31 from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $
@ Applied to underdistributions of prior vears
b_Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4
S Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract Ines 3g and 4a fran ine 2, For result greater
thén zero, explain in Part Vi, See instructions
6  Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See instructions
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3
_anddo
8 Breakdown of line 7;
b _Excess from 2013
¢ _Excess from 2014
d Excess from 2016
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. age 8
| Part V| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part 1], ine 10; Part |1, line 17a or T/b; Part [Il, ine 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 8¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 1 1c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,

lne 1; Part 1V, Section D, iines 2 and 8; Pant IV, Section E, fines 1¢, 24, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Sectlon B, line te; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional Information,
{See instructions.}

632028 00-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 830-E2) 2016
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No, 1546-0047
gf,‘g;?)fg% 990-E2, B Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Depariment of the Treasury B~ Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 16
Internal Revenua Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formeso .
Employer identification number

Name of the organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 980-EZ 501(ck 3 ) {enter number) organization
D 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 890-PF ) D 501(c}3) exampt private foundation

D 4947(8)(1 ) nonexempt charitabie trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (1 0} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speclal Rule. See Instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, durin
property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts | and I), See instructions for determining a contributar's total contributions,

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 890-EZ that met the 33
sections 508(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A){(vl}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2),
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {

or (il) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and i,

D For an organization described In section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that receive
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientiflc, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Compiete Parts 1, II, and i,

D For an organization described In section 501(c)(7), (8},
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposss, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. i this box

Is checked, enter here the total contributions that wers received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because It recelved nonexclusively

g the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or mora {in money or

1/3% support test of the regulations under
Partll, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
2) 2% of the amount on () Form 9890, Part Vill, fine 1h,

d from any one contributor, during the

or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

religious, charitable, etc,, contributions totaiing $5,000 or more during the year ..

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't fite Schedule B
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 99
sertify that it dossn't meet the filing requirements of Schedute B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
0-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part lline2, to

-HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or $80-PF. Schadule B {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

23451 10-18-18




Schedule B {Form 990, 8990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Name of organization

Page 2

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

(a)

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if addltional space Is needed.

Employer Identification numbar

No.

{b}
Namp, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 140,137,

Person [Z]
Payrolf D

Noncash [ _|

{Complete Fart |1 for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

$ 17,832,

Person L__’
Payrolt ~ [_]

Noncash [X]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

$ 19,500,

Type of contribution

X]
]
]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)

$

20,000,

Type of contribution

x]
]
]

Person
Payroil
Noncash

(Compilete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

fa)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(d) .

$

39,675.

Type of contribution

[X]
]
]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d)

$

30,696,

23462 10-18-18

Person
Payroll

Noncash D

{Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Type of contribution

X1
7
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016}

Page 2

Namse of organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Employer identification number

Part! . Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

L)
Nams, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

7

$ 25,218

Person L_X]

Payroli D
. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributlons.)

(a)

{b)
Names, address, and 2IP + 4

{c})
Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 25,000,

Person
Payroll [:]

Noncash ["]

(Cbmplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrall [ ]
Noncash [ ]

{Compiste Part li for
noncast contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(o)

Type of contribution

Person Ej
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Persan E_j
Payrol [ |
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{c)
Type of contribution

Person I:]
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complets Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

23462 10-18-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Part TI' Noncash Property (Ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part || If additional space Is needed.

Ernployer identification number

B

{a)

{c)

No. {b) . {d)

timata

from Description of noncash property given :SMe : g:; :':c';‘:n:)) Date received

Part!
RENTAL SPACE

2

$ 17,832, 08/31/17

(a)
(c}

o. - ) . FMV {or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part |

$

(a)

(c)

No. . e (k) . FMV (or estimate) {d) .
from Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions) Date received
Part |

$

(a)

(e} |

No. . e) . FMV (or estimate) d)
from Description of noncash property given {See instructions) Date received
Parti

$

(a) )

No. ) ) FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
Part!

$

(a) ©

No. ®) ) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Part|

$ -
623453 10-18-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990~EZ, or 990-PF} (2016)
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_Srchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

page 4

Narma of erganization

ciusively religiaus, char e, et., coitriby escribed i 100
the year from any one contributor. Compiete columns () through (e} and the following ling entry.
complating Part I, enter the tolal of exclusivaly religious, charitable, eta,, conteibutions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. onee.

Use duplicate copies of Part Iil If additional space is needsd,

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
PaptIl

100§ 10 organizations

Employer identitication number

or

c ’
Far organizations

ia) No.
g ;.':‘, {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I!*?rﬂ {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gg‘?l {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No. : . . .
gmpl {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar :
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
828454 10-18-16 Schedule B (Fnrm 990, QQO‘EZ, or SQO-PF) (2016)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990} B> Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part 1V, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b.
B> Attach to Form 990.

Department of tha Trezsury
Intemal Revanue Service P Information about Scheduls D {(Form 990) and its instructions is at www.rs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Emplo P——— or
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
. s Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Account®

" Organization
organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6,

{b) Funds and other accounts

{a) Donor advised funds

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .~~~

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear ..

&  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised funds

are the arganization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legaicontrol? | D Yes D No

6 Did the arganization inform ail grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor of donor advleor, or for any other purpose conferring [j [:]
Yes No

Impermissible private benefit?
| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). .
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) L__] Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
Compilete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

2
day of the tax year. - | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation sasements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
& Number of conservation eassments on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of canservation easements included In (c) acquired after 8/1 7/08, and not on a historlc structure
listed in the NEUONAI REGISBE | _....._.................c.oooovveorrmeeeeereeeseesesoeee oo see oo eoeeeeeeeseeeeeee 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is locatad P
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic maonitoring, inspection, handiing of
D Yes D No

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? ...
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspacting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

P
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforeing conservation easements during the year

P 3 .
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(n)(4)(B)()

and section 170(N)@B)IH? ... e et an et e b et e et e s eat 1o r s sttt et Llves [Clno
9 InPart Xil], describe how the organization reports conservation easernents In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements. . e
rtlilf Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes" oh Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet works of art,
- historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 858), to repart In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or rasearch in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these ftems:
{i) Revenueincluded on Form 890, Part VI, iine 1 ST OO B
L g

{il} Assets included in Form 880, Part X . ... oeees e
2 Ifthe organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounits required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} refating to these ftems:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIIL @ 1 .. ..o eoeeomseeoe oo | ]
b_Assets Included in Form 890, Part X ... | 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 980) 2018
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. Page 2
: Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sim )

Part i
3 Using the organization’s acquisiticn, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection ftems

(check all that apply):
d D Loan or exchange programs

a Public exhibition
b C] Scholarly research e D Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIil.

8§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
.12 D SOd to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s gollection? ... Q Yes Q No
‘PaitIV.] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, iing 9, o
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or cther Intermediary for contributions or other assets not included [:]
.............................................................. [ 1ves No

on Form 880, PartX? ... .. et
b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xii| and complete the following table:

Amount

¢ Beginningbalance .
d Additions during the year | . TSSO TR I | |
e ; 1e
t

Distributions during the year

Ending batance |, .. R e ‘ :
2a Did the arganization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Habflity? =~ L1 Yes 5 No

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been rovidedonPart Xl ...

| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{a) Current year (b) Prior vear {c) Two years back | {d) Thrae vears back

{e) Four years back

Begfnning ofyear balance |

1a

b Contributions . .. . .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d
e

Grants orscholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programe .o
f Administrative expenses
9 Endofyearbaiance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment P %
b Permanent endowment p>
© Temporarily restricted endowment jp %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.
3a Are there sndowment funds not in the possesslon of the arganization that are held and administersd for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a{l)
3atii)

() related organizations ......................ooooooeoomseeoi
If "Yes" on ilne 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? e e, | 3D

Describe in Part Xlil the Intended uses of the or anlzation's endowrnent funds.
/I: | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {e) Accumultated
basis {investment} basis (other) depreciation

% .

(d) Book value

1a Land |

b Buildings .

¢ Leasehold improvements 516,717. 322,259, 194,458,
274,992, 206,724. 68,268,

e Other .. ... N
otal. Add lines 1a through fe. (Column () must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B), line 10c,) o P 262,726,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 980} 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. _@Q
] Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 290, Part X, line 12,

(a) Descripton of securlty or category inoiuding name of securiey) {b) Book value {e) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financial detlvatives ... .~
{2) Closely-held equity interests
{8} Other

(A)

(B8

)

D)

E

F

(&)

H) : — .
Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b L T R e e T T
:Part VIIIf investments - Program Related.
Cormplets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line

{a) Description of investment {b} Book value

11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{c} Mathod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)]
{2
(3
()]
{5)
(6)
{7)

(8)

, {b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B} ling 13.} B>

K| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yeos" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book value

)]
2
3
4
(5)
(6)
{7)
(8)

{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, 0ol (B) n@ 15) . oo | -

_Other Liabilities.
Complets if the organizatlon answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 116 or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, Hne 25

(a} Description of liability {b} Bock valug

{1} Federal Income taxes
2)
@
@)
&)
{8}
)
®

9)
Tatal. (Colurmn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B8] line 25, ) N
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIli, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's f:nanclal statements that repor’cs the

organization's liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 746). Check hers if the text of the footnote has been provided In Part Xlil
Schedule D {Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form990)2016 __ KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. m

i Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Totalrevenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,032,609,
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIIl, line 12; o

& Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a e

b Donated sewvices and use of facilfties . T 26 17,832.17 .

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . ... .. 2c '

d Other (Describe In PartXit) . . . 2d 2,132. " -

@ AJdINEs 28TIMOUGN 2 . ...t seee e soeeseeees oo ooee oo 2e 22,964,
8 Subtractln@2e fromINe T .. . ..o a| 1,009,645,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, Ine 7b 4a U

b Other (Descrbe InPartXil) ... . .~ ab A

¢ Addlinesdaanddb ... . ... 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part line 12} .. 5 1,009,645,
_Part XII:| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. .
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . 1] 1,053,546,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25; A R '

a Donated services and use of faclities .~ 2a

b Prior yearadjustments T | 2b

€ OB IOSSES ...\ tieteseceseeee e | 26

d Other (Describe In Part XIIL)  ..............ccocoovmomeeeromoooooo 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . ... 22,964.
3 Subtractline 2e rom NG 1 ... ..o s | 1,030,582,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part {X, line 25, but not on line 1: o

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b 4a T

b Other DescribeinPartXIy . 4b ]

© Addlines48and 4b ... 4c 0.
8 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], ine 18) oo e, 5 1,030,582,

"Part’Xlll] Supplemental information,
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part i, iines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, iine 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xii, lines 2d and 4b. Also complate this part to provide any additional information,

PART X, LINE 2:
THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE
THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION.

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2017, AND 2016, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR _PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XTI AND XIII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schaedule b (Form 9890) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. _Pages
Part Xllt| Supplemental Information {continued)

WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON FORM 930,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE G ' . . i OMB Mo, 1645-047
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 980 or 990-EZ) )
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
’ organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a, - R
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

internal R Servl
nisrnal Ravenua Service B>_intormation sbout Schedule G (Form 990 or 980:-EZ) and its Instructions is at WWiw.is. gov/formg90.

Name of the organization
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, tine 17. Farm 990-E2Z filers-are not

required to complete this part,

1 indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

n number

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ internet and emall solicitations £ [__] solicitation of government grants
c Phone saolicltations g Special fundraising events

d [..__I fn-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, dirsctors, trustees, or :
key employees listed In Form 890, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes D No
b if "Yes," fist the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i ' " {v} Amount paid

(i} Name and address of individual . L rsr: ingégr {iv) Gross receipts t<() gor ,etameﬂ by) {vi) Amount paid .
or entity (fundraiser} {#i) Activity - | have oustod from activity fundraiser to (or retained by}
- |contrbutions? listed incol, ) | ordanization
Yes | No '
Total b ,
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to soiicit contributions or has been netified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7) 2018 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. Page 2
Partil] Fundraising Events. Compiete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, ine 18, or reparted more than $15,000

of fundralsing event contributions and grass income on Form 990-EZ, lineg 1 and 6b. List events with gross racelpts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c} (;\;rg;\;éents (d) Total events
add col. (a) through
CALA ( col( (Z:)) ’
9 {event type) (event type) (total number) '
&
B[ 1 Grossreceipts ... 18,640. 18,640,
2 Less:Contributions ... . . 6,016, 6,016,
3 Grossincome fline 1 minusline 2} . 12,624. 12,624.
4 Cashprizes | . ..o
& Noncashprizes | . . .
é 6 Rentfaciltycosts ...
B|7 Foodandbeverages .. . . . 12,624. 12,624.
S
8 Entertainment ... . 1,500, 1,500,
9 Otherdirsctexpenses . 358. 358,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ in column (d) .~~~ T [ 2 14,482,
11 _Net income summary. Subtract iine 10 from fine 3, column (d) ST <1,858.>
; aming. Compiste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 960, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.
{b) Pull tabs/instant {d) Total gaming {add
% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (o) Othergaming o ey oioh col. (o)
l1 Grossrevenue ... ...
g 2 Cashprizes | . .. ..o
O .
S 3 Noncashprizes .. . ...
§ 4 Rentffacility costs | ... ...
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
L_Ives % |L_J Yes % [L__] ves % [T
6 Volunteerlebor ... No L] No [Ino ‘
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn () ... vt e st 4
w8 __Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line T,column(d) ..o P
9 Enter the state(s} in which the organization conducts gaming activities: .
a Is the organization licsnsed to conduct gaming activities In each of these states? .~ T L_!ves L] No
b if "No," explain:
L lves [] No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

632082 08-12-18
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Page 3

Schedule @ (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaMING? ... oeoeeeeee et eer oo (dves [no
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s FACTILY ..o e eeeeeee e e oo eeee et 133 %
13b %

B AN OUISIIB TAGIIEY .. .....oooioooiooececeecr s ssssseese s snes st ens et e e
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special svents books and records:

Nams P

Address B

D Yes D No

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B>

Address b

16 Gaming manager information;

Name B

Gaming manhager compensation P $

Description of services provided B

D Director/officer [:] Employee [:] Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions;
a Is the organization required under state {aw to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gAMING IOENBET ... .. ... ..ot ss e ss s e cest st een s et see s s s s L Ives [ Tno

b Enter the amount of disfributions required Under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

_organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B> $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, llne 2b, columns (jif} and (v); and Part 1l lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b,
150, 16, and 17b, as applicabis. Also provide any additional information. Sea instructions

632083 09-12-16 3 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
-Part IV.] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 890 or 980-E2)
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OMB No. 1646-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2~01 6

{Form 990 or 890-EZ) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional information. e
P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. %+, Open'to Public

Department of the Treasury 5, . Openito Public
Internat Revanus Service B Information b Farm -E2) and its instructi atwww.irs.gov/form990. .. Inspedtion’ .
Emiloier identification number

Name of the organization
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 950 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PRIOR TO FILING. THE BOARﬁ'IS PROVIDED ACCESS TO THE FORM 990

UPON FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MARES ITS ARTICLES OF INCORPQRATION AND BYLAWS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 950, PART XII, LINE 2C:
THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 880-E2Z. Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016}
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

® % kX R

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the undersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation. |

The foregoing articles are accurate, supersede any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigned further certifies that Articles I, o, I, 1v, v, VI, and
VIII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Articles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation as amended:;

ARTICLE |

The name of the corporation will be: Kentucicy Shakespeare Festival , Inc.,

and shall do business as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival. The corporation was

préviously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.




ARTICLE II
The principal office of the corporation will be at 1114 S. Third St.,
Louisville,. Kentucky 40208.
ARTICLE ITY
The agent for service of process upon the corporation will be Curt L.
- Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corporation above,

ARTICLE IV

The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, and encourage the |
“production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to be
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and continuing contribution to our culture,
" The corporation is organized for @y lawful purpose and is irrevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is fﬁrther organized and operated exclusively under the
provisions of Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, charitable, sc'ienﬁfic testing for
public .séfety, literaty or educational purposes. The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial parrt: of its activities ‘in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or

having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization,



Further, the organization is not a foundation, etc., pursuant to Segtion 509
(a) of the Internal Revenue Code,

ARTICLE Y

In the event pf dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the
Cofporation, dispose of all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes
of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time
qualify as an exempt organization under S;action 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws ), as the
Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the County in which the principal | office for the Corporation is then Jocated,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall
determine are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE V1
The duration of the life of the corporation shall be perpetual or until

terminate by its own action.

ARTICLE VI

No Director of the corporation shall be liable for monetary damages for

breach of his or her duty as a Director except in the manner provided under KRS

273.248,.



The above Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by resolution of
the Board of Directors and subrﬁittéd t-o a vote of the Directors at a special
meéting. A written notice of which setting forth the proposed amendments was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a

majority of the membership.

ARTICLE VI

The corporation shall be governed by its By-laws,

i@gmm%mf& T
S T E, All ER, I ,

CO- CHAIR STRATEGIC PLANNING
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FEST.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS




Form W"g

(Rev. November 2017)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

B Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

Individual/sole proprietor or I:, C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

5013 not-for-profit charitable organization

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
|:| Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

323 W. Broadway, Suite 401

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40202

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

EETE  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

l Social security number

or
| Employer identification number ]

IZdl  Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you e/r{ot required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part 1, later.

e P!

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person »

Date > 7A A &

p o —

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

° Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including! those from stocks or mutual
funds)
e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
¢ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
¢ Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
¢ Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-3 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 11-2017)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

9300 Shelbyville Road * Suite 1100 * Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 » www.DMLO.com




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. as of August 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

g, Ryt onsy 4 Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
March 29, 2018




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC,

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
$ 11,720 $ 201
123,887 131,732
4,331 4,217
4,493 1,545
144,431 137,695
516,717 496,551
37,472 37,472
235,240 207,283
2,280 2,280
791,709 743,586
528,983 485,398
262,726 258,188
$ 407,157 $ 395,883




Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2017 2016
$ 2,002
§ 84,635 46,759
129,769 133,432
214,404 182,193
130,483 189,440
62,270 24,250
192,753 213,690
$ 407,157 $ 395,883




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
Revenues and Other Support
Grants $ 140,239 $ 205,437 $ 345,676
Contributions 152,449 21,700 174,149
Gifts in-kind 18,832 18,832
Education programs 324,866 324,866
Productions 135,349 135,349
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $12,624 in 2017 and $6,069 in 2016) 8,202 8,202
Other income 25,535 25,535
805,472 227,137 1,032,609
Net assets released from restrictions 189,117 (189,117)
Total revenues and other support 994,589 38,020 1,032,609
Expenses
Program services 850,066 850,066
Management and general , 151,495 151,495
Fund-raising 51,985 51,985
Total expenses 1,053,546 1,053,546
Net (decrease) increase in total net assets (58,957) 38,020 (20,937)
Net assets, beginning of year 189,440 24,250 213,690
Net assets, end of year $ 130483 § 62,270 $ 192,753

See Notes to Financial Statements.




2016

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

§ 92,498 $§ 190,290 $ 282,788

140,216 12,926 153,142
17,832 17,832
291,017 291,017
120,360 120,360
7,866 7,866
13,779 13,779
683,568 203,216 886,784

218,785 (218,785)

902,353 (15,569) 886,784
714,742 714,742
137,760 137,760

53,675 53,675
906,177 906,177

(3,824) (15,569)  (19,393)

193,264 39,819 233,083

$§ 189,440 § 24250 $ 213,690




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017
Total
Program Management Fund-
Productions  Education _ Services and General =~ Raising Total

Salaries $ 45342 $168239 § 213,581 § 54,051 $ 34,678 $ 302,310
Actors contracts 200,829 200,829 200,829
Production expense 132,475 132,475 132,475
Education contract labor 71,986 71,986 71,986
Rent 13,703 15,265 28,968 15,265 225 44,458
Payroll taxes 5,544 20,569 26,113 6,609 4,240 36,962
Advertising 16,168 8,407 24,575 2,580 417 27,572
Employee benefits 3,849 14,282 18,131 4,588 2,944 25,663
Insurance 16,304 4,658 20,962 2,329 23,291
Travel 53 17,772 17,825 3,593 21,418
Merchandise and concessions 21,068 21,068 21,068
Equipment rental and expense 11,623 2,644 14,267 711 14,978
Professional fees 36,799 36,799
Housing 3,549 5,879 9,428 9,428
Bank charges 8,443 8,443
Office supplies 3,686 4,208 7,894
Education expense 6,182 6,182 6,182
Interest expense 5,626 5,626
Development 5,131 5,131
Dues and subscriptions 3,393 3,393
Telephone 142 2,128 2,270 426 142 2,838
Miscellaneous expense 1,217 1,217
Conference expense
Payroll tax penalties
Meals and entertainment
Total expenses before depreciation 470,649 338,011 808,660 149,316 51,985 1,009,961
Depreciation 34,868 6,538 41,406 2,179 43,585

Total $§ 505517 $3445549 $ 850,066 $ 151495 § 51985 § 1,053,546

See Notes to Financial Statements.




2016

Total
Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services and General Raising Total

§ 57952 § 122,079 $ 180,031 $ 52,133 § 33910 $ 266,074

186,363 186,363 186,363
70,478 70,478 70,478
45,630 45,630 45,630

11,689 14,174 25,863 14,175 225 40,263
5,554 16,200 21,754 4,973 3,228 29,955
28,324 8,637 = 36961 300 307 37,568
3,787 11,045 14,832 3,391 2,201 20,424
13,536 3,868 17,404 1,934 19,338
166 17,119 17,285 8,585 25,870
21,380 21,380 21,380
13,533 1,791 15,324 641 15,965
6,525 6,525

4,420 2,210 6,630 6,630
4,819 4,819

5,925 3,067 8,992

5,428 - 5,428 5,428

4,868 4,868

10,604 10,604

8,309 8,309

134 2,001 2,135 400 133 2,668
5,603 5,603

6,323 6,323

3,227 3,227

3,143 3,143

417,316 250,182 667,498 135,274 53,675 856,447
39,784 7,460 47,244 2,486 49,730

$ 457,100 $ 257,642 § 714,742 $ 137,760 $ 53,675 $ 906,177




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from grants and contributions $ 527,556 § 404,884

Cash received from productions, education and other sources 508,366 439,091

Cash paid to suppliers and employees (982,782) (792,706)

Interest paid (5,626) (4,868)

Net cash provided by operating activities 47,514 46,401

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities

Expenditures for property and equipment (33,993) (52,632)
Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities

Principal payments under capital leases (2,002) (4,529)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,519 (10,760)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 201 10,961
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $§ 11,720 § 201

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities: -
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2017 2016
$ (20937) $ (19,393)
43,585 49,730
7,845 (28,804)
(114) (2,242)
(2,948) 2,066
23,746 38,760
(3,663) 6,284
68,451 65,794
$ 47514 $ 46,401
$ 15239 $ 1,109




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (Organization), previously known as The Kentucky
Shakespeare Festival, Inc. (name change effective November 17, 2015) is a not-for-
profit organization which locally produces plays by William Shakespeare that are
performed free to the public at Central Park’s C. Douglas Ramey Amphitheater in
Louisville, Kentucky. The stage and seating at the amphitheater are the property of
the Organization, and the land is the property of Louisville Metro Parks. The plays
are performed during the summer months using professional actors, summer interns,
and high school apprentices. The plays are also performed in various schools,
community centers, corporations, prisons and juvenile centers in Kentucky and
surrounding states. Through the Education Outreach Program, the Organization
provides theater classes for children and adults, workshops in performing arts, and
cultural opportunities to introduce children in Kentucky and the surrounding states
to theater.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management’s evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion of receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2017 and 2016, there is no allowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $700. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-31 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. When a
temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The in-kind rent is included in the financial statements as gifts in-kind and rent
expense of $17,832 for each of the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016.

Advertising:

The Organization’s policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.
Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $27,572 and
$37,568, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction.

As of August 31, 2017, and 2016, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 29, 2018, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition effective for years beginning after December 31, 2018; No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; and No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2017. The Organization is evaluating the impact
that adoption of these standards will have on future financial position and results
of operations.

Note 2. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are due within one year and consist of the following as of August 31,

2017 and 2016:
201 2016
Fund for the Arts ’ $ 75,387 $ 83,332
Kentucky Tourism, Arts and Heritage Cabinet , 19,500
National Endowment for the Arts 20,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 28.500 28.900
Total grants receivable 123,887 $131,732

10



Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2017 and
2016 were as follows:

Balance Contributions Released from Balance
Purpose 8-31-16 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-17
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 43,668 $ (45,385) $ 3,633
Programs 18,900 160,719 (120,982) 58,637
Marketing and promotion 19,500 (19,500)
Scholarships 3.250 (3.250)
$24.,250 $227.137 $(189,117) $62.270
Balance Contributions Released from Balance
Purpose 8-31-15 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-16
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 5,350
Programs $25,000 145,790 $(151,890) 18,900
Visits to Shakespeare Festivals 1,519 (1,519)
Salaries 13,300 (13,300)
Marketing and promotion 39,500 (39,500)
Travel to Stratford 10,000 {10,000)
Scholarships 2,576 (2.576)
$39,819 $203.216 $(218,785) $24,250

As of August 31, 2017, the total temporarily restricted net assets of $62,270 were in
excess of the total available restricted grants receivable and cash of $43,720 by
$18,550. The Organization plans to replenish the funds out of operations during the
next fiscal year. The Organization anticipates that the donors will not require the
contributions to be returned to the donors, and accordingly, no provision has been
made for any liabilities that might arise from this noncompliance.

Employee Benefit Plan

Effective September 1, 2015, the Organization adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
covering all eligible employees. Employees may contribute an amount of their gross
pay subject to certain limitations, and are eligible to receive employer discretionary
matching contributions each year. For the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, the
Organization elected to make a matching contribution equal to 100% of the first 5% of
compensation contributed by an employee. The organization contributed $1,838 and
$1,962 to the plan for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

11



Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Arts.
Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 11% and 13% of net revenues during the
years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The receivable due from Fund for
the Arts as of August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $75,387 and $83,332, respectively.
Changes in the future allocation of funding from this donor could have a significant
impact on the Organization’s operations.

The Organization was a defendant in a lawsuit filed by a former employee for breach
of contract. The suit was settled during the year ended August 31, 2017, in accordance
with the terms of the Settlement and Release Agreement.

Operating Lease

The Organization leases office and storage space under operating leases with month-
to-month lease terms. Total rent expense under the leases for the years ended June 30,

2017 and 2016 was of $35,805 and $33,835, respectively.

Operations

As of August 31, 2017, the Organization’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $69,973. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization’s ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to pay off debts, reduce expenses, and
obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August 31, 2014, the
Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue Service to repay
outstanding payroll taxes from a previous administration of approximately $103,000
by making $350 monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow
weekly to meet current cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure
expenses are in line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized
to support operations through the year ending August 31, 2018.

12
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KENTUCKY

SHAKESPEARE

July 1,2018
Dear President James,

Thank you so much for your commitment of $10,000 NDF for our 2018 summer
season. It's going really well, we've served 12,000 people this summer with five
weeks to go!

Enclosed is our application, plus all of the supporting documents.

Thank you. You are a vital part of our work, and we couldn’t do all we're doing
without you!

Gratefully,

Matt Wallace
Producing Artistic Director

MATT WALLACE, PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

323 WEST BROADWAY * SUITE 401 * LouisviLLE, KENTUCKY 40202
502.574.9900 * FAX: 502.566.9200 * WWW.KYSHAKESPEARE.COM
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